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ADDENDUM #1 AND RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS FOR: 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

NORTH AVENUE PILOT PROJECT PUBLIC OPINION SURVEY 

 

Date:  February 17, 2017 

 

From:  Nicole Losch, PTP, Senior Transportation Planner 

 

Subject:  Addendum #1 and Response to Questions for the Request for Proposals for the 

North Avenue Pilot Project Public Opinion Survey 

 

 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY 2:00 PM ON February 15, 2017 

 

Who performed the previous study? Can we see the previous survey?   

Resource Systems Group (RSG) performed the fall 2016 study. It is available with the RFP 

package and it can also be viewed on the DPW North Avenue Pilot Project website 

(www.burlingtonvt.gov/dpw/north-avenue-pilot-project) or linked directly here.  

 

Where did you get email addresses for the previous study? 

The City emailed Front Porch Forum (FPF) and groups with an expressed interest in the North 

Avenue Pilot Project, including AARP Vermont, Local Motion, and Green Mountain Transit.  

 

Will you share those email addresses with us if we are awarded the contract? 

We are able to share email addresses for people who, during the original survey, opted to 

participate in future surveys. We are also able to share email addresses of anyone who has 

emailed DPW directly about the North Avenue Pilot Project.  

 

How was the web survey deployed? 

The survey was created through RSG’s custom survey software. It was distributed through open 

links and was not password-protected. Several customized open links were created to facilitate 

data collection. This included links for the City’s FPF email newsletters; for Local Motion’s 

listserve; for AARP Vermont and Green Mountain Transit; and for general links across several 

platforms, including the DPW’s website and social media, City Councilor distribution, local 

media, flyers, and in-field outreach by the Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission 

(CCRPC). Not all custom survey links were utilized. Additional detail on the deployment can be 

http://www.dpw.ci.burlington.vt.us/
http://www.burlingtonvt.gov/dpw/north-avenue-pilot-project
https://www.burlingtonvt.gov/sites/default/files/North%20Avenue%20Public%20Opinon%20Survey%20Report%20with%20Appendices.pdf


found in the report of from the fall 2016 survey.  

 

What was the response rate from the previous study? 

The approximate number of complete surveys by distribution source were: 

General distribution (City website, social media, etc.): 1,809 

Front Porch Forum: 876 

Local Motion: 76 

Green Mountain Transit / Other: 2 

Total: 2,763  

Additional detail on the deployment can be found in the report of from the fall 2016 survey. 

 

What was the length of the previous survey? 

The survey was 17 “pages,” including introductory/closing pages and demographic questions. 

Several pages were mode-specific, so the full 17 pages would only be available to those who 

travel by every mode along the corridor. Additional detail on the deployment can be found in 

the report of from the fall 2016 survey. 

 

What was the budget for the previous study? 

The total project budget was $23,348. The CCPRC did provide 80% of the funding for that 

survey. For the spring survey, the City will be responsible for the full project cost.  

 

Will this survey be the same as the Fall, 2016 questionnaire? 

The City welcomes guidance from consultants on the content of the spring 2017 survey. The 

primary goal of the survey is to understand public opinions toward the various aspects of the 

pilot project; specifically, within the NNE. The survey must also be brief and easily navigable. The 

fall 2016 questionnaire could be repeated.  

 

What is the budget for this study? 

The City has earmarked $40,000 for this survey.  

 

Is ADA accommodation a requirement? 

Yes, ADA accommodation is required. The methods for meeting this requirement are flexible 

though.  

 

What other languages are required? 

English is the only required language. To make the survey accessible to as many residents as 

possible, the survey may offer translation services in the most common languages. In Burlington, 

the most common languages other than English are French, Maay Maay, Nepali, Somali, and 

Vietnamese. 

 

What is the difference between North Avenue Pilot and New North End? 

The New North End is a Burlington neighborhood, loosely described as everything north of 

Institute Road and with the zip code 05408. The North Avenue Pilot is a project that 



reconfigured the primary roadway within the New North End.  

 

How many households and businesses are in NNE? Will you provide physical addresses for 

NNE residents and businesses? 

We do not have an estimate of the number of households and businesses within the NNE. The 

DPW is in the process of purchasing a citywide mailing list, which should be available by the 

time the contract is awarded for this survey. For calculating costs related to this proposal, you 

may assume 5,000 unique addresses in the NNE.  

 

Have you ever surveyed all Burlington residents and businesses? 

No, the DPW has never surveyed all Burlington residents and businesses.  

 

Can you provide all Burlington/NNE email addresses, physical addresses and phone 

numbers? 

The DPW is in the process of purchasing a citywide mailing list, which should be available by the 

time the contract is awarded for this survey. The City does not have access to email addresses 

and phone numbers.  

 

Will there be two surveys (one for NNE and one for Burlington residents) or will there just 

be one? 

There will be only one survey. By answering questions within the survey, we should be able to 

distinguish between NNE residents and other residents.  

 

Should we assume there will be no quotas since you want everyone to have an opportunity 

to participate in the study? 

Yes, we do not have quotas for this survey.  

 


